UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
ORLANDO DIVISION

SEALF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA i

i CASE NO. 6:14-¢r -78-Or] -3LTAS
18 U.S.C. § 1594(c)
VINCENT HUDSON 18 U.S.C. § 1591
alk/a “Goldie” 18 U.S.C. § 2423(a)
PATRICIA POULSON 18 U.S.C. § 2260A
a/k/a “Moét Diamonds” 18 U.S.C. § 1594 - Forfeiture
JESSICA MCCRARY 18 U.S.C. § 2428 - Forfeiture

a/k/a “Amber Snow”

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE
(Conspiracy to Commit Sex Trafficking of a Minor)

Between on or about November 8, 2013 and December 18, 2013, in the

Middle District of Florida, Louisiana, California, and elsewhere,

VINCENT HUDSON

alk/a “Goldie”
PATRICIA POULSON
a/k/a “Moét Diamonds”

JESSICA MCCRARY

a/k/a “Amber Snow”
the defendants herein, did combine, conspire and agree with each other and other
persons who are known and unknown to the Grand Jury, to knowingly and in and
affecting interstate and foreign commerce, recruit, entice, harbor, transport,

provide, obtain, and maintain by any means a person, namely Minor A, and did

benefit financially and by receiving anything of value from participation in a venture



engaged in such acts knowing and in reckless disregard of the fact, that means of
force, threats of force, fraud and coercion as defined in Title 18, United States
Code, Section 1591(e)(2), and any combination of such means would be used to
cause Minor A to engage in a commercial sex act; and while knowing and in
reckless disregard of the fact, and having had a reasonable opportunity to observe
Minor A, that Minor A had not attained the age of 18 years and would be caused to
engage in a commercial sex act.

All'in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1594(c).

COUNT TWO
(Sex Trafficking of a Minor)

Between on or about November 8, 2013 and December 18, 2013, in the
Middle District of Florida, Louisiana, California, and elsewhere,

VINCENT HUDSON
a’k/a “Goldie”

the defendant herein, did knowingly and in and affecting interstate commerce,
recruit, entice, harbor, transport, provide, obtain, and maintain by any means a
person, namely Minor A, and did benefit financially and by receiving anything of
value from participation in a venture engaged in such acts knowing and in reckless
disregard of the fact, that means of force, threats of force, fraud and coercion as
defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1591(e)(2), and any combination
of such means would be used to cause Minor A to engage in a commercial sex act;

and knowing and in reckless disregard of the fact, and having had a reasonable



opportunity to observe Minor A, that Minor A had not attained the age of 18 years
and would be caused to engage in a commercial sex act.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1591(a), (b)(2), (c)
and 2.

COUNT THREE
(Transporting a Minor to Engage in Prostitution)

Between on or about November 8, 2013 and December 18, 2013, in
Orange County, Florida, in the Middle District of Florida, Louisiana, California, and
elsewhere,

VINCENT HUDSON
alk/a “Goldie”

the defendant herein, did knowingly transport and cause to be transported Minor
A, who had not attained the age of 18 years, in interstate commerce, that is, from
Florida to Louisiana and California, with the intent that Minor A engage in
prostitution.
Allin violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423(a).
COUNT FOUR
(Commission of Felony Offense Involving a
Minor When Required to Register as a Sex Offender)
Between on or about November 8, 2013 and December 18, 2013, in Orange

County, Florida, in the Middle District of Florida, Louisiana, California, and elsewhere

VINCENT HUDSON
a/k/a “Goldie”

the defendant herein, being required by Federal and other law to register as a sex

3



offender, did commit a felony offense involving a minor under Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2251, to wit: the felony offenses alleged in Count Two of this Indictment.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2260A.
COUNT FIVE
(Commission of Felony Offense Involving a
Minor When Required to Register as a Sex Offender)
Between on or about November 8, 2013 and December 18, 2013, in Orange

County, Florida, in the Middle District of Florida, Louisiana, California, and elsewhere

VINCENT HUDSON
alk/a “Goldie”

the defendant herein, being required by Federal and other law to register as a sex
offender, did commit a felony offense involving a minor under Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2251, to wit: the felony offenses alleged in Count Three of this Indictment.
All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2260A.
FORFEITURE

1. The allegations contained in Counts One and Two of this Indictment are
hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeiture
pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1594.

2. The defendants, VINCENT HUDSON, a/k/a “Goldie”, PATRICIA
POULSON, a/k/a “Moét Diamonds”, and JESSICA MCCRARY, a/k/a “Amber Snow”,
upon conviction of violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1594 and 1591,
shall forfeit to the United States of America, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 1594(b)(1) and (b)(2), any property, real or personal, that was used or intended

to be used to commit or facilitate the commission of such violation; and any property, real



or personal, constituting or derived from, any proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as
a result of such violation.

3. The allegations contained in Count Three of this Indictment are hereby
realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to
Title 18, United States Code, Section 2428.

4, The defendant, VINCENT HUDSON, a/k/a “Goldie”, upon conviction of a
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2423, shall forfeit to the United States of
America, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2428, any property, real or
personal, that was used or intended to be used to commit or to facilitate the commission
of the offense and any property, real or personal, constituting or derived from any
proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of the offense.

5. If any of the above-described above, as a result of any act or omission of the
defendants:

(1)  cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

(2)  has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;
(3)  has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;

(4) has been substantially diminished in value; or

(5)  has been commingled with other property which cannot be

subdivided without difficulty,



the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property
under the provisions of Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), as

incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

Foreperson

A. LEE BENTLEY, I
Upited States Attorney
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Assistant Unitgd States Attorney
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Carlos A. Perez-lnzarr{/
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Orlando Division




FORM OBD-34
APR 1991

No.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Florida
Orlando Division

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
VS.

VINCENT HUDSON
a/k/a “Goldie”
JESSICA McCRARY
a/k/a “Amber Snow”
and
PATRICIA POULSON
a/k/a “Moet Diamonds”

INDICTMENT

Violations:

18 U.S.C. § 1594(c)
18 U.S.C. § 1591(a)
18 U.S.C. § 2423(a)
18 U.S.C. § 2260}}--'

~

]
i)

A true bil wv

Foreperson

Filed in open court this 2pd day
of April, 2014.

T

Cletk V ™~

Bail $




